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Sir, 2 '

| am directed to enclose a copy of letter dated 10.01.2012 of the Govt.
Homoeopathic Medical College Teacher's Association, Thiruvananthapuram and to say
that the matter was considered by the Executive Committee of this Council in its
meeting held on 31.01.2012 where in it resolved as under:-

“(1) It is resolved to request the Govt. of Kerala to include the M.D. (Hom.)
Qualification possessed by Homoeopathic doctors enrolled as external or
regular in M.D. (Hom.) course also be given the AICTE/UGC scales of

pay.

(2) It is resolved that the panel of Guides/Examiners need to be prepared
by concerned Universities in Kerala including all eligible doctors of
Homoeopathy holding M.D. (Hom.) qualification included in Second
Schedule of H.C.C. Act irrespective of the fact whether they were enrolied

as external or regular basis in M.D. (Hom.) course (s)

It is therefore, requested to you kindly to take necessary action in the matter.

Yours faithfully

"

(Dr. Ashis Datta)
Asstt. Secretary (Tech.)
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